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From: Robert Roth

To: Greg Ulman

Subject: [External] South Road, Peplin Road, Forest Road, Autumn
Date: Monday, August 25, 2025 3:40:52 PM

Attachments: South Road 2025-0814.pdf

Peplin Road 2025-0814.pdf
Forest Road 2025-0814.pdf
Autumn Road 2025-0815.pdf

Good Afternoon Greg:
The cost for the geotechnical investigation is $7,150.
This would be for the following rough scope:

South Road

Peplin Road (10" deep borings)
Forest Road

Autumn Road

We will be getting the same information with a report....5' depth or to refusal. Ifit is in a low-
lying area, as in the case with Peplin, we will need 10' borings or until refusal.

Any questions, please let me know.
Thank you,

Robert J. Roth, PE, President
Roth Professional Solutions
317 DeWitt Street

Portage, WI 53901

(608) 571 - 3205

robert@rpsprofessionalsolutions.com
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same should be determined by procurement of certified maps, surveys, plats, Flood Insurance Studies, or other official means.
Marathon County-City of Wausau will not be responsible for any damages which result from third party use of the information and
depictions herein or for use which ignores this warning.
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same should be determined by procurement of certified maps, surveys, plats, Flood Insurance Studies, or other official means.
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